Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Cecil S. Moore, CPPO, CPPB, CPSM, C.P.M., A.P.P
Director

Fulton County, GA

April 30, 2012

Re: 12RFP04172012B-BL, Process Review & Assessment of Purchasing &
Contract Compliance
Dear Proposers:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above referenced
Proposal (RFP).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Widliome Ly, CATA

William Long, CAPA
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent
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Contract Compliance

Addendum No. 3

Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
RFP documents as noted below:

QUESTION 1: The Proposal Submittal Checklist calls for a Professional License.
What type of license is required?

RESPONSE: NONE, NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS PROJECT

QUESTION 2: Does the bidder have to have a current business license or just agree
to have one if and When selected?

RESPONSE: A COPY OF THE BUSINESS LICENSE OR OCCUPATIONAL TAX

CERTIFICATE IS REQUIRED IF THEY ARE SEEKING LOCAL
PREFERENCE. IN ORDER TO RECEIVE LOCAL PREFERENCE
POINTS THEY MUST SUBMIT THE BUSINESS
LICENSE/OCCUPATIONAL TAX CERTIFICATE WITH THE
PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL.

QUESTION 3: What is the difference between evidence of registration with the
Georgia Secretary of State and the Georgia Utility License? Are both
required upon proposal submission or at contract signature?

RESPONSE: THEY ARE NOT THE SAME. THE GEORGIA UTILITY LICENSE IS
NOT APPLICABLE FOR THIS PROJECT. THE PROPOSER WILL
NEED TO SHOW EVIDENCE THAT THEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO
TRANSACT/CONDUCT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF GEORGIA

QUESTION 4: We are a small business. Do we need to provide the disclosure form
and questionnaire?

RESPONSE: YES

QUESTION 5: Are audited financial statements required?

RESPONSE: YES



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 3

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing &
Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street,
Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Monday, Way
14, 2012, 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, day of , 2012.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



